
u.s. Deportmenf
of TransponOfk>n

Plpetln. and
HazardoUS MGertalI safety
AGnln~.on

Mr. Lee Edw8dl
Praident
BP PipeliDel, NA
801 Warrenville Road
Lisle, n. 60532

RE: CPF No. 5-2003-5031

De.- Mr. Edw8dl :

EncIOled is the Final Order i8Ied by the A8tCiate Admini~r.aOf fCK PipetiDe Safety in the
aOOvc-refaeoced cue. It mikes findings ofviolalion 8xI.~~ a civil penalty ofSl 5,500. The
Final Order also finds that you have completed the lCUons specified in the Notice required to comply
with the pipeline safetyregu lations, and that)'Ou have Iddreued the iDadcquacies in )'Ourp ~~
that Wa'e cited in the Notice of AmelxlmeDl The palaity paymalt ta1DS are - forth in the Final
Orda- . When the civil peIIaIty is paid, this asf.x:.-:anaIt 8:tiCX1 will be cloeed. Your receipt of the
Final Order constitutes service of that docmDalt \DMIer' 49 C.F oR. § I 90. 5 .

~ac.n

cc: MrMr. Cbri. HoidaI, Di~, OPS W cItaD

.. ~-:. .. a.w.
~ D.c. ~

MAY 16m

SilXaely.

~ 11~",..,--
JaIDes Reynoldl
Pipeline ComplialM:e Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety

R.cIiCXI



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AnON
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRA'

omCE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON, DC 20590

Ia t~e M.tter or )

)

BP PIPELINES, NA, )

)

RespoBde8t. ]

During MlI'Cb 10-14 a Man:b 31 - April 4, 2003, punU8lt to 49 U.S.C. § 60117, ...~~
of the Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), W~ Central, Southern. 8M! Soudlwelt Regions and the
Washington Utilities and TranJPOrtation Commiuion (WA-trrC) conducted an Integrity
M~~cnt (1M) Inspection ofR.espor ~s intelJity managanellt IXOgrIm in lisle, lllinois. In
additioo, a ~1ementa1 sitc-8pecific 1M implemaltltion iI~OD wa ~~ on Septemba'
2-5,2003 by ~~tativa of the Westsn Regioo. OPS 8M! the W A-UTC in RaIton. W A Aa.
~t of the ~tion, the Director, Westan Region, OPS, illUed to ReIpoIxlalt. by letter dated
December 15,2003, a Notice of Probable Violation, Proposed Civil Penalty, Propoeed Compliance
Order, and Notice ofA~~elKlment (Notice).. In Kcordaax:e with 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Notice
IXq~ finding tbIt RapolKlait bad committed violatiCXll of 49 C.F.R. P8t 195, pr-.»Ied
~..!'-:. civil pmalty of$15,500 for the aIl~ violatiCXll8M! lX~oeed tb8I ReipolMiait take
certain m~ to COii«;, the alleged violations. The Notice a1JO IXOpOIed. in KCordaIx:e with
49 C.F.R. §190.237, that Respondent amend its procedures for integrity management.

RespoDdCDt requested an extensiOll of time to rellKJlMI to die Notice. ~ JmU8Y 8, 2004,
Respondm1t was granted an extension until February S, 2004 to submit a fellKil.se to the Notice.
Respondent responded to the Notice by letter dated February 4,2004 (Response). Respondent did
oot contelt d1e aUegationa of violation but offered information to explain d1e allegations and
provided information ~ing the COllective KtioaI it bas t8kaL

~ CIR. :':'w;-YWi. iI- bebe R.9A ,. ..:..~::,. Ba'"r.c:ti-" F~i 20. 2005. 1M ~...
~ ~ SII8Iy ."-~I.-:..c-=at8 (PHMSA) .. ~ m f8Id8lM ~ ~ of"" .. ~~~";r::~
~ .-pfII ~..tioa a1MI : 1ouI mIteriaI8 u 8i1IpCjIwtiOlL See. IecUOD 1 08 of die N«DU Y. MiIIIta ~ IIKI
Special PIOIr- ~~ Act (Pubtk Law 101-426. 118 s.t. ~23-2429 (No\I8DiJer 30.2004». See IJ8O. 70
Fed. Rea. (9J (F*-J 11. 2003) i~1kkp8illl ~ ~ -'-r ..~:.;-,,;; ~ die A..'.~.i88I a-. PHMSA.

TION

CPt" No. 5-2003-SOJI



UllCOlltested

Respondent did not contest the all~ violations of § 195.452 in the Notice. Accordingly, I find that
Respondent violated 49 C.P.R. Part 195, as more fully described in the Notice:

49 C.F.R §19S.4S2(b)(4-6) aDd (f) (1) - failure to implement a pipeline integrity
mA~ent program that identifies all pipeline segments that could affect HCAs,
that failed to update HCA locations aDd that failed to provide adequate specificity
and detail to ensure repeatability, as well as complete and accurate results.

49 C.F.R. §19S.4S2(c)(I)(i) - failure to include in its baseline assessment plan

potential seam failure susceptibilities, as there are no technical justifications that pre-
1970 low frequency electric resistance-welded and Iap-welded pipe are not
susceptible to seam defects.

49 C.F.R. §195.452(hX2) and (4Xi-iii) - failure to have procedures that include

discovery requirements and failed to schedule remediation within 180 days of
discovery of the condition, as the period between the completion of the U.J tool nms,
and Respondent's discovery and completion of repairs were long« than the
prescn"bed interval.

49 C.F.R. §195.452(hX4)(i)- failure to have procedures that include an evaluation
and ran~on schedule which requires an immediate response to notification of
immediate repair conditions and an immediate reduction in the operating pressure.

49 C.F.R. §195.4S2(h)(2) and (3) - failure to have contract language that requires
U.J reports be receiveAI from the vendor in a time frame that will pennit the discovery
of aoomalies within 180 days; failure to have procedures with requirements for all
tool vendon, as well as specifications for each tool that has been useAI for
assessments in the past and that may be utilized for assessments in the future; failure
to have proceAlures with objective criteria for defining variances to assign
responsibility for the resolution of a list of anticipated circumstances, such as
incomplete data; failure to have adequate guidelines for the ill vendor "Imminent
Threat Report" that addresses two immediate repair conditions, pipe strengd1 and a
dent on top of the pipe that indicated meta1loss, cracking or a stress riser; failure to
have adequate procedures identifying action to be taken if discovery cannot occur
with 180 days of completion of an integrity assessment, including OPS notification;
and failure to have adequate hydrostatic testing procedures to address actions specific
to integrity assessments, such as performing a root cause analysis of test failures.
mctallurgi ca1 cxaminati on of test fai lures, evaluation! anal)'lis of m ul tip 1 e test fai 1 \Ires
(especially pressure revcnals), and spike test procedures to assess }X>tential seam

failure vulnerabilities of LFER W and lap-weld pipe.

2

FINDINGS OF VIOLATION



49 C.F.R. §19S.4S2(eXI), (j) (3) and (g)(1-4)- failure to have sufficient detail in its
information analysis process andproccd ~ to define methods. acquire data, and link
results with decisions for effective risk analysis and risk-based decision making.
There is also a failure to include a key element, the participation of field
organizations in the evaluation ofrisks. review of input data, and review risk analysis
results.

49 C.F.R. §19S.4S2(f)(3) - failure to have an IMP that includes all programs with

IMP elements to ~ facility risks to HCAs are evaluated and addressed.

49 C.F.R. §19S.4S2(i)(I), (3) and (4) - failure to have fully developed 1M

procedures, as Respondent's methods for evaluation of preventive and mitigative
measures, evaluation of pipeline leak detections systems. and evaluation of the need
for additional EFRDs are only partially developed.

49 C.F.R. §19S.4S2(f)(3) and (6) - failure to have fully developed IMP, as

Respondent's plan fails to evaluate preventive and mitigative measurM of facilities.

49 C.F.R. §19S.4S2(I)(I)(i and ii) - failure to fully develop IMP documentation
requirements, as R.espoDdent lacks sufficient detail and specificity to: 1) clearly
articulate the DeceISary steps to perform each program element and ensure
repeatability; 2) dcscn'be the key input infonnatiOD sources; 3) define dIe process
output products, their documentation, including justification for decisions, and
document retention requiranents, and 4) specify organiz.ational responsibilities for

performing key proc~ stept.

These findings of violation will be

Respondcut.taken against

Under 49 U.S.C. § 60122, Respondent is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed $lOO,~ per
violation for each day of the violation up to a maximmn of Sl,(XX),OOO for any related series of
violations.

49 U.S.C. § 60122 and 49 C.P.R. § 190.225 require that, in detennining the amount of the civil
penalty, I consider the following criteria: nature, circumstances, and gravity of the violation, degree
of Respondent's culpability, history of Respondenfs prior offenses, Respondenfs ability to pay the
penalty, good faith by Respondent in attempting to achieve compliance, the effect on Respondent's
ability to continue in business, and such other matters as justice may require. The Notice proposed

a total civil penalty of$15,500.

3

prior offenses in any subsequent enfon:ement action

ASSESSMENT OF PENALTY



The Notice proposed a civil penalty of$3, 500 for Item 3., $6,000 for Item 3b, $3,500 for Item
3c and $2,500 for Item 3d, as Respondent failed to timely complete an evaluation and remediation
after discovery of anomalies. Aninspec tion ofRespondent' s ll.I results and associated repair records
revealed instances in which the interval between the completion ofll.I tool runs and Respondent's
discovery and completion of repairs exceed the required interval, as required by 49 C.F .R.
§ 1 9 5 . 4 5 2 (h )(2) and ( 4 )( i - i ii ) . An inspection 0 f the ll.I resu1 ts and associated repair records rev eat ed

the following:

Colon JWlction to River Rouge Segment- the period of time between the assessment
and the discovery of three immediate repair conditions exceed the required interval
by 71 days. A pressure reduction was taken 60 days after discovery of the immediate
repair conditions. The repairs were not completed until 66 days after discovery and
317 days after completion of the baseline assessment

Toledo to West Toledo Segment- the period of time between the assessment and the
discovery of four (4) immediate repair conditions. eight (8) 60 days conditions. and
five (5) 180 day conditions exceed the 180 day ~~e by 84 days. A pressure
reduction was taken 2 days after discovery. The repairs were completed between 10
to 24 days after the declared discovery date.

8-inch Xylene Line - the discovery ofnincteen (19) 180 daYCOnditiODS was declared

on May 23,2002. As of March 31, 2003, three hundred twelve (312) days after
discovery, seventeen (17) ofdle conditions had not been repaired.

Bromley to Tennessee Avenue Segment- the assessment was completed on April 22,
2002 and the discovery of one (1) 6O-day condition did not OCC\U' until February 3,
2003, two hundred eighty seven (287) days after the baseline assessment.

In response, Respondent stated that although it is not contesting the civil penalty, it believes that a
civil penalty is not warranted and requested reconsideration. Respondent explained that it was
impracticable to receive a qualityp roduct from its n..I vendor within the time ftame specified by the
rule and that the pipeline industry and n..I vendors were experiencing a steep learning curve related
to lUle requirements. Respondent further explained, in the case of the 8-inch Xylene Line, it
misinterpreted the rules applying to assessments completed before the deadline to declare baselines.

49 C.F .R. § 190. 11 provides for informal guidarw;e and intapretive assistance about compliance with
pipeline safety regulations, 49 CPR parts 190-199. If Respondent needs clarification, infonnation
~ and advice about compliance with pipeline safety regulations, dIen Respondent should take
advantage of § 190.11 to resolve any questions or CODCemJ regarding compliance. Such resources
along with OPS' related statements and advisory bulletins provide ample warning or notice of
required conduct, identify the standards widt which OPS expects it to confonn and enhance the
transparencyoftheregul story process. Re8iM>Ddent has not provided any evidence that would justify

mitigation of die proposed civil penalty.

..



RCSlX>Ddent did not contest the violations or the civil penalty. The interval between the completion
of ILl tool runs and Respondent's discovery and completion of repairs exceeded the required
interval. Accordingly, having reviewed the ~ord and considered the assessment criteria, I assess
Respondent a total civil penaltyofSIS,SOO, for violation of49 C.F.R. §19S.4S2(h)(2) and (4)(i-iii).

Payment of the civil penalty must be made within 20 days of service. Federal regulations
(49 C.F .R. § 89.21 (b )(3» require this payment be made by wire transfer, through the Federal Reserve
Communications System (Fedwire), to the acCOWlt of the U.S. Treasury. Detailed instructions are
contained in the enclosure. Questions concerning wire transfa'S should be directed to: Financial
Operations Division (AMZ-120), Federal Aviation Administration, Mike MonroneyAeronautical
Centert P.O. Box 25082, Oklahoma City, OK 73125; (405) 954-8893.

Failure to pay the $15,500 civil penalty will result in KCrual ofintcrest at the current annual rate in
accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 3717,31 C.F.R § 901.9 and 49 C.F .R. § 89.23. Pursuant to those same
authorities, a late penalty charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be charged if payment is not
made within 110 days of service. Furthermore, failure to pay the civil penalty may result in referral
of the matter to dle Attorney General for appropriate action in a United States District Court.

The Notice proposed a Compliance Order with regard to Item 2, violation of 49 C.F .R. § 195 .452( c)
(l)(i). Respondent submitted information to show that it baa addressed all items in the Proposed
Compliance Order. Respondent revised its baseline assessment plan to address potential seam
failure susceptloilities and the susceptibilities of pre--1970 low frequency electric resistance-welded
and lap-welded pipe to seam defects to meet the minimum requirements of 49 C.F.R.
§ 1 95.452(c)(l)(i). Respondent has completed all of the required corrective actions in the proposed
compliance order. The Director, Western Region, OPS has accepted these measures as adequately
fulfilling the requirements of the regulations and no further action is needed with respect to a

compliance order.

Items 1,4,5,6,7,8,9 and 11 of the Notice alleged inadequaci~ in Respondent's IntegrityM anagement
Program procedm'el and ~sed to require amendment ofRespondent's procedures to comply with

the requirements of 49 C.F.R. Part 195.

In its response, Respondent submitted copies of its amended procedures. which the Director,
Western Region, OPS reviewed. Accordingly, based on the results of this review, I find that
Respondent's original integrity management program procedlDeS as described in the Notice were
inadequate to ensure safe operation of its pipeline system, but that Respondent bas corrected the
identified inadequacies. No need exists to issue an order directing amendment.

,

COMPLIANCE ORDER



The Notice did not propose a civil penalty or corrective action for Items 10 and 12 but warned
Respondent that it should take appropriate corrective action to correct the items. Respondent
presented infonnation in its response showing that it bas addressed the cited items. Respondent is
again warned that if OPS finds a violation in a SUbsequalt inspecti~ enforcement action will be
taken.

Failure to comply with this Final Orda: may result
$100,000 per violation

Under 49 C.F.R. § 190.215, Respondent has a right to submit a Petition for Reconsideration of this
Final Order. The petition must be received within 20 days of Respondent's receipt of this Final
Order and must contain a brief statement of the issue( s). The filing of the petition automatically
stays the payment of any civil paJalty assessed. However if Respondent submits payment for the
civil penalty, the Final Order becomes the final administrative decision and the right to petition for
reconsideration is waived. The telmS and conditions of this Final Order are effective on receipt

AssocIate Administrator
for Pipeline Safety
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WARNING ITEM

of up toof civilin dIe penalties
referral of the case for judicial enforcement.per day, or in the

YAY 16m


